

FW: PD&G Priorities Report - Oct. 19th

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2017 15:14:26 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-10-18)Final.tracked.pdf (368.85 kB); Multi-Year Action Plan (MYAP) - 2017-10-17.Final.pdf (1.07 MB); DRAFT-APPENDIX PD+G Deck (2017-10-18).Final.Clean.pdf (173.85 kB); DRAFT-APPENDIX PD+G Deck (2017-10-18)Final.tracked.pdf (242.31 kB); DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-10-18).Final.Clean.pdf (264.61 kB)

Hate to ask but can you print these for me? I think I just need the final ones, not sure I need the tracked.

Thanks!

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: October-18-17 2:06 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB); Bhatti, Anika (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Oct. 19th

Hi Everybody,

Attached are e-copies of the final versions of materials that will go to PD&G tomorrow:

- 1) PD&G Deck (clean copy that will go to the Committee; and a tracked changes copy with a prominent watermark)
- 2) PD&G Appendix (clean copy that will go to the Committee; and a tracked changes copy with a prominent watermark)
- 3) Full MYAP

Thank you for all of the efforts that your teams put into landing this (and thank you to the team at SIB!)

Jay

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: October 16, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Gilbert, Tamara (CAB) <Tamara.Gilbert@ontario.ca>; Francis, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Francis2@ontario.ca>; Madhany, Shamira (CAB) <Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca>
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>; Omole, Cecilia (CAB) <Cecilia.Omole2@ontario.ca>; Bhatti, Anika (CAB) <Anika.Bhatti2@ontario.ca>; Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>; Niyaz, Fatima (CAB) <Fatima.Niyaz@ontario.ca>; Scott-Vickers, James (CAB) <James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca>; Dabraio, Rachele (CAB) <Rachele.Dabraio@ontario.ca>; Ali, Faatima (CAB) <Faatima.Ali2@ontario.ca>; Azzopardi, Jason (CAB) <Jason.Azzopardi@ontario.ca>; Lee, Jaimie (CAB) <Jaimie.Lee3@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: PD&G Priorities Report - Oct. 19th

Hi Everybody,

Just an update on the tracking for the Priorities Report to PD&G on Thursday Oct. 19th (this week):

- We have a window to make changes before EOD Tuesday Oct. 17 (tomorrow) – we've received some edits; please send all ADM-approved edits before EOD Tuesday;
- We'll finalize materials and submit them to ECO on Wednesday Oct. 18;
- Hard copies of the materials (Deck + Appendix and full MYAP) will be green-folded at PD&G on Thursday.

Anika Bhatti is our SIB lead on this – please send ADM approved updates – or any questions – to Anika.

Thanks,
SIB

From: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)

Sent: October 13, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Porter, Jay (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)

Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB); Bhatti, Anika (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB)

Subject: RE: PD&G Priorities Report - Oct. 19th

Hi everyone,

Thank you for your collaboration to update the October 19 PDG deck.

Please find the updated deck, appendix and MYAP that will track to the Premier's briefing on Monday. We will follow up Monday with timelines for final materials for the PDG meeting.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn

416.326.6665

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)

Sent: October 5, 2017 5:29 PM

To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)

Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB); Bhatti, Anika (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)

Subject: PD&G Priorities Report - Tentative for Oct. 19th

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Thank you all for the effort over the past few weeks to prepare the PD&G Priorities Report. Due to time constraints on the September 27th PDG agenda, this item was not discussed. We will seek to confirm whether the item will track to the October 19th PDG meeting at POCO on Wednesday morning.

If the item is confirmed for the October 19th meeting, we will be working under a condensed briefing schedule (SoC briefing: Thursday the 12th ; P briefing: Monday the 16th). Therefore we are proactively requesting another round of review and edits to the deck and appendix in preparation. In particular, please provide edits to milestones that may have been updated in September 2017 (e.g. GreenOn, Mental Health and Addictions, Achieving Excellence for the Whole Learner). Hopefully the number of required edits is minimal.

Please provide edits to Cecilia Omole and Anika Bhatti by **Tuesday, October 10 at noon**. Don't hesitate to reach out to Cecila or Anika if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Jay